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DOC16/25650-1
MP 10_0012 MOD 1 and DA Q91/00233 MOD 2

Fiona Gibson

Acting Team Leader

Regional Assessments

Department of Planning and Environment
via email: fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Gibson
Modification Request — Woodlawn Bioreactor site MP 10_0012 MOD 1 and DA Q91/00233 MOD 2

| refer to your letter, received by the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) via email on 8 January
2016, in relation to the modification for project approval for the Woodlawn Bioreactor at Collector Road,
Tarago. OEH understands that this proposal has been referred by the Department of Planning and
Environment pursuant to the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

OEH has reviewed the information provided and is satisfied that the proponent has considered impacts
on threatened species. We have no further conditions to recommend other than those already in the
existing Approvals.

In relation to Aboriginal cultural heritage matters; OEH notes that Table A.2 Environmental Risk
Assessment of the report titled Woodlawn Bioreactor Modification to surface water and leachate
management (dated 11 December 2015) states that “If unexpected Aboriginal site(s) are found during
construction, they would be managed in accordance with Veolia's Environmental Management Plans”.
OEH advises that we have not been provided with a copy of this plan. As such, while we acknowledge
that the modification proposed is already within a disturbed area, we are unable to comment on the
adequacy of the proposed management of any unexpected Aboriginal objects.

OEH is happy to provide comments on the Environmental Management Plans, in relation to the
management of Aboriginal sites, if required. A copy can be provided to the OEH South East Planning
Mailbox: rog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au

If you require further information or would like to discuss the above comments further, please
contact Lyndal Walters on 02 6229 7157.

Yours sincerely
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JACKIE TAYLOR
Team Leader, Aboriginal Heritage - South East

Regional Operations Group
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

PO Box 733, Queanbeyan NSW 2620
11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan NSW
Tel: (02) 6229 7188 Fax: (02) 6229 7001
ABN 30 841 387 271
www.environment.nsw.gov.au



